

Amendment No. 591

Assembly Amendment to Assembly Bill No. 528 (BDR 33-1198)

Proposed by: Assembly Committee on Ways and Means**Amends:** Summary: Yes Title: Yes Preamble: No Joint Sponsorship: No Digest: Yes

ASSEMBLY ACTION				Initial and Date	SENATE ACTION				Initial and Date
Adopted	☐	Lost	☐	_____	Adopted	☐	Lost	☐	_____
Concurred In	☐	Not	☐	_____	Concurred In	☐	Not	☐	_____
Receded	☐	Not	☐	_____	Receded	☐	Not	☐	_____

EXPLANATION: Matter in (1) ***blue bold italics*** is new language in the original bill; (2) ***green bold italic underlining*** is new language proposed in this amendment; (3) ~~red strikethrough~~ is deleted language in the original bill; (4) ~~purple double strikethrough~~ is language proposed to be deleted in this amendment; (5) ~~orange double underlining~~ is deleted language in the original bill that is proposed to be retained in this amendment; and (6) ***green bold dashed underlining*** is newly added transitory language.

WBD/EGO



Date: 5/2/2009

A.B. No. 528—Eliminates the requirement that the State Library and Archives be open to the public during certain days and hours. (BDR 33-1198)



ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 528—COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS

(ON BEHALF OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION)

APRIL 2, 2009

Referred to Committee on Ways and Means

SUMMARY—~~[Eliminates]~~ Temporarily suspends the requirement that the State Library and Archives be open to the public during certain days and hours. (BDR 33-1198)

FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: No.
Effect on the State: No.

~

EXPLANATION – Matter in ***bolded italics*** is new; matter between brackets ~~[omitted material]~~ is material to be omitted.

AN ACT relating to the Department of Cultural Affairs; ~~[eliminating]~~ temporarily suspending the requirement that the State Library and Archives be open to the public during certain days and hours; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

Legislative Counsel's Digest:

- 1 This bill ~~[eliminates]~~ suspends for 2 years the requirement in existing law that the State
2 Library and Archives be open for the use of the public for at least 5 days in each week and for
3 at least 8 hours in each day with the exception of legal holidays. (NRS 378.070)

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, REPRESENTED IN
SENATE AND ASSEMBLY, DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

- 1 **Section 1.** NRS 378.070 is hereby amended to read as follows:
2 378.070 The State Library and Archives Administrator may designate the
3 hours that the State Library and Archives must be open for the use of the public. ~~It~~
4 ~~but they must be open for at least 5 days in each week and for at least 8 hours in~~
5 ~~each day with the exception of legal holidays.]~~
6 **Sec. 2.** This act becomes effective on July 1, 2009 ~~It~~, and expires by
7 limitation on June 30, 2011.